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Jones, William V., EMNRD 

To: 

From: 

Sent: 

Jerry Sherrell Oerrys@mackenergycorp.com] 

Wednesday, May 16, 2007 3:50 PM 

Jones, William V., EMNRD 

Subject: RE: PC/OLM Application: Raven State #12 3 and 4 

Attachments: Raven lnterest.tif 

Will, 
Attached is a revised letter from Ron Lanning, sorry about the error. 

We do not at this time plan to commingle oil and no oil will be transported off-lease, other than by the purchaser. The 
Raven State #4 has it own TB. 

Ron added the working interest owners to the letter. 

Jerry W. Sherrell 
Mack Energy Corporation 
jerrys@mackenergycorp.com 

From: Jones, William V., EMNRD [mailto:William.VJones@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2007 3:26 PM 
To: Jerry Sherrell 
Cc: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 
Subject : PC/OLM Application: Raven State #1 2 3 and 4 

Hello Jerry: 
Ron Lanning's memo of ownership mentions only the N/2 of Section 4. 
Please have him sign another memo concerning ownership in the N/2 of Section 9. 

Your application mainly talks about moving gas. Also, let me know if you are applying to commingle oil and if you will be 
transporting oil off-lease. 

Who are the working interest owners in the N/2 of Section 9? 

William V. Jones PE 
New Mexico Oi] Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
505-476-3448 
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MEMO 

DATE: May 16, 2007 

TO: NMOCD 

FROM: Ron Lanning 
Land Manager 
Mack Energy Corporation 

SUBJECT: Raven State Lease 

Our Raven State Lease covers the N/2 of Section 9, T18S, R34E. Working interests, royalty 
interests, and overriding royalty interests are common to all depths on the lease. Working 
interest owners are Caza Energy LLC, Robert C. Chase, Richard L. Chase, and Gerene Dianne 
Chase Ferguson, all affiliates of Mack Energy Corporation. 

RWL: 




